
My	sincere	apologies	on	the	delay	of	this,	I	just	saw	this	yesterday	and	wanted	to	immediately	respond	today.
	
Thank	you,
Chief	Carline
	

From:	Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	[mailto:efalcon@aclum.org]	
Sent:	Monday,	April	6,	2020	5:07	PM
To:	Kade	Crockford	<kcrockford@aclum.org>;	Taïsha	Lazare	<tlazare@aclum.org>
Subject:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request
	

WARNING!	EXTERNAL	EMAIL:	:	This	message	originated	outside	the	Town	of	Mashpee	mail	system.	DO	NOT	CLICK	on	links	or	attachments	unless	you	are
absolutely	certain	the	content	is	safe.

Good	Afternoon,
	
Please	see	attached.
	
Best,
	
Emiliano
	
------
Emiliano	Falcon-Morano
Pronouns:	he,	him,	his
	
Policy	Counsel
Technology	for	Liberty	Program
American	Civil	Liberties	Union	of	Massachusetts
211	Congress	Street,	Boston,	MA	02110
617.482.3170	x402	|	efalcon@aclum.org
	
Website	|	Twitter	|	Facebook	|	Instagram	|	Youtube
	
	

From Scott	Carline	<scarline@mashpeema.gov>
Subject RE:	ACLU	Public	Records	Request

To Emiliano	Falcon-Morano	<efalcon@aclum.org>
Date Tue,	5	May	2020	16:01:45	+0000

mailto:efalcon@aclum.org
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252faclum.org%252f&c=E,1,NJNZKEpRM-PinceS4qpfOsWfzZCnveQC8nBSQE3db67MYDreIBzQVavy3IAc1ERsNgl75u-Z8KxEkFf_FxgdDwDPYhrYYW5Qbgjs8dmcq9s,&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%253a%252f%252ftwitter.com%252faclu_mass&c=E,1,urwp8OQE4HKpcJHREvaqJ1V5mtW-8cFe1BLESffpyxjSl1yfvPPtcODYSAd43aSk8K1Rnqzf5C4SC6xq3uJFsSbrhSyFTMKnkQKruZ1__50,&typo=1
https://www.facebook.com/aclumass/
https://www.instagram.com/aclu_mass/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC14AFyqfizR4gMAMa8KlZ3A

